LIVERM®RE

CALIFORNIA

BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 4.3
DATE: August 6, 2025

TO: Chairperson and Members of the Beautification Committee

FROM: Marisa Gan, Management Analyst Il

SUBJECT: Receive an update from the Beautification Awards ad hoc committee for discussion by

the Beautification Committee

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Beautification Committee receive an update from the Beautification Awards ad
hoc committee for discussion on the draft application for the Beautification Community Service Award.

SUMMARY

The Beautification Award ad hoc committee will present the draft application for the Beautification
Community Service Award for discussion by the Beautification Committee.

DISCUSSION

Annually, the Beautification Awards recognizes the efforts of our community members in enhancing and
increasing the aesthetic attraction of Livermore. An ad hoc committee for the Beautification Awards was
appointed at the January 8, 2025 Beautification Committee meeting. The ad hoc committee will present a
draft application of the Beautification Community Service Award for discussion by the Beautification
Committee.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft Discussion Beautification Award for Community Service
2. Draft 2025 Beautification Community Service Award Application

Prepared by: Rebecca Aguilera
Administrative Clerk Il


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3296877/1._Draft_Discussion_Beautification_Award_for_Community_Service.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3367025/2025_Brochure_Beautification_Community_Awards_Application.pdf

